
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2021-168 
November 23, 2020 

 

 

TO:  Frank Galgano, Assistant Chief of EMS 

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolution – Business Associate Agreement with the Commission on 

Accreditation of Ambulance Services 

 

 

As requested in your e-mail of November 17, 2020, the following Resolution, relative to the above-

referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF 

THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER 

CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE A BUSINESS 

ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

POMPANO BEACH FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

AND THE COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION OF 

AMBULANCE SERVICES FOR CONFIDENTIAL 

REVIEW OF RECORDS FOR ACCREDITATION 

PURPOSES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please ensure that the appropriate city signature page is attached to the agreement prior to 

submitting the resolution to the City Commission. 

 

 

 

       /s/       

      MARK E. BERMAN  
 

MEB/jmz 

L:cor/fire/adm/2021-168 

 

Attachment 


